
From: joyce.tom@cpuc.ca.gov 
Sent: 11/2/2011 1:44:32 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: (Service of R.l 1-02-019) - Commissioner Florio Scoping Ruling 

This email provides service of Commissioner Florio's Scoping Ruling. The full text is made 
available through the link provided below on November 2, 2011. A Notice of Availability has 
been served by mail to all persons on the service list. 

Summary: Scoping Ruling Amended Scoping Memo and Ruling of the Assigned 
Commissioner. The amended schedule for this proceeding is as set forth. The motions for party 
status of the Engineers and Scientists of California, Local 20, International Federation of 
Professional & Technical Engineers, AFL-CIO & CIC, Center for Accessible Technology, the 
City of San Diego, and Calpine Corporation are granted. The notices of intent to claim 
intervenor compensation by Disability Rights Advocates and The Center for Accessible 
Technology are accepted. The motion to establish a ratepayer confidence fund is denied.. 

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Joyce Tom at 
jt2@cpuc.ca.gov, 415-703-5332. 
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